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500 Consumers Road Bonnie Jean Adams

North York, Ontario M2J 1P8 Regulatory Coordinator
PO Box 650 Telephone: (416) 495-5499
Scarborough ON M1K 5E3 Fax: (416) 495-6072

Email: EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

July 6, 2010

VIA COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”)
EB-2007-0782 - Georgian Bay Reinforcement Project:
Final Monitoring Report — Addendum

In accordance with the Conditions of Approval in the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”)
Decision and Order for the Georgian Bay Reinforcement Project, on June 25, 2010,
Enbridge filed the Final Post Construction Environmental Monitoring Report.

As reported in the submission to the Board the areas of concern identified in the Interim
Post Construction Environmental Monitoring Report related to re-vegetation and
watercourse crossings (i.e., removal of sediment control devices) have been addressed
and remedied. However, the report did not include photos of the affected areas due to
ongoing road and shoulder resurfacing work, part of the Springwater Township
municipal road reconstruction that was completed in June of 2010. Enbridge staff
attended the site on June 30, 2010 to take photographs to supplement the report
submitted on June 25, 2010.

Enclosed are four copies of the above mentioned photos. Please add them to
Appendix B of the Final Post Construction Environmental Monitoring Report.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

/_)DQWQQ@MCAQM

Bonnie Jean Adams
Regulatory Coordinator

cc: Neil McKay, Ontario Energy Board (via email)




APPENDIX B — ADDENDUM
PHOTO LOG
(JUNE 2010)
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Photo 2 — Wilson Road looking south towards headwater stream crossing

Photo 3 — Wilson Road looking north at headwater stream crossing



